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CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

EAST Q.QAR.TER Corner of Section _L,Townshiplﬂ’_o_"_-,ﬂunqeﬁ__w.:. i"'_ PM

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of __CASS

At the corner location shown on the sketch:
@ 0n_ll-05-8!  ound o 2'72' OUTSIDE DIAMETER IRON PIPE WITH 3" DIAMETER
=T -

A
ALUMINUM CAP WITH AN "X" |N THE CENTER, UP 3.0
B lefr monument os found, [0 lowered monument, O removed monument (explain)

QO On ____.m_r_.ploced o
SKETCH OF REFERENCE TIES.
4 NAIL AND DNR DISC
NW SIDE 25" :
~N- . N. PINE NAIL AND DNR DISC

NW SIDE h"

ALSO OLD BLAZE
N. PINE

AND SPIKE |IN
S. FACE FROM
[823 TIE

. -

FOUND 1'% " IRON PIPE.

]
up 2.0 = NAIL AND DNR DISC
by SW SIDE 9"

W OAK

CENTER OF 3I"WHI:I'E PINE
STUMP CUT OFF T.4' UP BEARINGS ORSERVED WITH COMPASS

Stotement of evidence relative 1o this corner location s on back of poge. :'A'::'q 6-30-86
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East Quarter Corner Section 16, Township 140 North, Range 26 West

Thiz corner was originalily established by the U,.S. General Land Office survey
in 1871. The government notes show the corner is in a pond with a witness
corner set 2,70 chains North marked with a wood post, and the following bearing
trees:

8" Norway Pine, N. 47° W., 12 links (7.92 feet)

10" Norway Pine, S. 18° E., 21 links (13.86 feet)

In November 1981, the DNR Bureau of Engineering contacted the following for
corner information:

Cass County Offices of the Recorder and Surveyor

Gary H. Stevenson and Associates, Ine. of Walker

Wallace F. Buckler of Crosby

Landecker and Associztes, Inc. of Peqguot Lakes

Washburn Lake DNR Forestry Office

Microfilm Roll Number 12 found in the County Surveyor's 0ffice contains Curo's
Field Book 151 and the following is shown on Pages 81 thru 98:
In 1923, John Greene searched for but found no evidence of the corner. The
corner was esatablished lost using the southeast corner of Section 16 and
meander corner number 24. Greene does not indicate what was set to mark
corner but the following ties are shown to it:
12" Norway Pine, N. 209 26' E., 164.5 feet
24" White Pine, S. 12° 03' W., 2U4B.1 feet
2681.8 feet from the southeast corner of Section 16
1427.0 feet from meander corner number 24
Greene also shows that a temporary corner was set 2640 feet from the
southeast corner of Section 16, but does not deseribe monument.

The following information was obtained from the Washburn Lake DNR Forestry
Office:
Civilian Conservation. Corps Field Book 3 on Pages 45 and 48 dated February
1936, show a square stake at corner south of an east-west fence but does
not indicate if it was found or set. The corner is shown:
2640 feet from the southeast corner of Section 16
1452 feet from meander corner number 24

The following information was obtained from the County Recorder's Office;
The plat of DEL-RAY POINT by J. George Dean in 1949 shows that an iron
monument was found at corner. The corner 1is shown:

1367.8 feet southerly of an iron monument in the area of meander
corner number 24

The following information was obtained from Wallace F. Buckler:

An undated worksheet of a survey in Section 15 shows that a 2-inch diameter
aluminum-capped iron pipe was set for tne corner. The corner was
established at the intersection of lines from the southeast corner of
Section 16 to meander corner number 24 and on the westerly extension of a
line from the east quarter corner of Section 15 through a found concrete
monument 1762.27 feet from it. The following ties are shown to corner:

28" Norway Pine, N.30° E., 160.62 feet

found iron pipe, southwest, 68.271 feet

1420.96 feet from meander corner number 2l
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2684.38 feet from the southeast corner of Section 16
5467.79 feet from the east quarter corner of Section 15

The following information was obtained from Landecker and Associates, Inc.:
A 1983 survey of part of Government Lot 7 in Section 15 shows that a 2-inch
iron was found at corner. The corner is shown:
1423.03 feet from meander corner number 24

In November 1981, the DNR Bureau of Engineering traversed to the area of the
corner and found a 2-1/2" outside diameter irom pipe with a 3" diameter
aluminum can with an "x" on it. Searched {17B feet north of iron pipe for
evidence of the witness corner and the GLO bearing trees but found nothing.
Searched for and found record ties as shown on sketch of ties. The capped iron
pipe was found to be: '

2684.19 feet from the southeast corner of Section 16

1422.90 feet from meander corner number 24
The leost position for corner was computed using GLO distances and was found to
be: .

2680.00 feet from the southeast corner of Section 16

1427.10 feet from meander corner number 24

0.28 of a foot east and 4.20 feet south of the capped iron pipe

165.7 feet from the Norway Pine used as a tie in 1923

The iron pipe used as a tie for corner was found to be 2639.19 feet from the
southeast corner of Section 16.

In April 1985, the DNR Bureau of Engineering contacted Wallace P. Buckler of
Crosby and told him what was found at corner and how the loat position compares
with the capped ircn pipe. Mr. Buckler said that he was aware of the 1923
survey by Greene when he conducted his survey in Section 15 and that the
concrete monument he used to establish the corner was set by Schneider.

Accept the capped iron pipe as the location of the corner.

Traverse information is avallable from the DNR Bureau of Engineering.
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